
  

Code Enforcement Board Hearing Agenda Page 1 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD 
HEARING AGENDA 

 

MONDAY             TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
November 25, 2024 - 9:30 AM          4300 S. ATLANTIC AVE., 
PONCE INLET, FL 

 
SUNSHINE LAW NOTICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS – Notice is hereby provided that one or 
more members of the Town Council or other Town Boards may attend and speak at this meeting. 
 

A complete copy of the materials for this agenda is available at Town Hall. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 
3. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM. 
 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA. 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION. Code Enforcement cases are quasi-

judicial and receipt of any information or discussion of any case outside of the public hearing is strongly 
discouraged. If a board member obtains any information or discusses any case outside the public hearing 
process, this information must be disclosed in detail by the board member prior to the presentation of the 
case and may not be considered by the board member when making any decision related to the case. 

  
6. ADMINISTERING THE OATH TO WITNESSES: Attorney Cino 
 
7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
 
 A. July 22, 2024 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS:  
 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 A. Case # 2024-022: Property Address: 4787 South Atlantic Avenue  
  Owner(s) KM O’Donnel Port Orange, LLC 
       c/o Kevin & Mary O’Donnell  
  Alleged Violation(s): no address posted  
 
 B.  Case # 2024-752: Property Address: 4787 South Atlantic Avenue  
   Owner(s) KM O’Donnel Port Orange, LLC 
       c/o Kevin & Mary O’Donnell  
   Alleged Violation(s): removal of protected vegetation 
 
 C.  Case # 2024-706: Property Address: 111 Beach Street 
  Owner(s): Mary Callahan Noss 
  Alleged Violation(s):  Tree removal without valid permit  



  

Code Enforcement Board Hearing Agenda Page 2 

D.  Case # 2024-728: Property Address: 96 Oceanview Avenue     
Owner(s): Julie Glass  
Alleged Violation(s): Line of sight requirements / corner lot  

 
E. Case # 2024-758: Property Address: 76 Glenview Avenue     

Owner(s): Ashley Beck   
Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits  

 
 F.  Case # 2024-833: Property Address: 4699 South Atlantic Avenue  
  Owner(s): Donna Loggie 
   c/o Loggie Family Qualified Residence Trust 
  Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits  
  
 
10. ATTORNEY DISCUSSION. 
 
11. BOARD/STAFF DISCUSSION. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT. 

 
Next hearing date: Monday, January 27, 2025 

 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Code Enforcement Board with respect to any matter considered 
at a hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and that for such purpose, he/she may need to ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based. Persons who require accommodation to attend this hearing should contact the Clerk’s office at 
386-236-2150 by 4:00 pm at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request such assistance. 



 
 

 

 
Report to Code Enforcement Board 

 
Topic: July 22, 2024 Hearing Minutes 
 
Summary:   
 
Staff has prepared the attached set of hearing minutes for the  Board’s 
review and approval. 
 
Suggested motion: 
 
To approve the attached set of hearing minutes As Presented - OR - As 
Amended 
 
Requested by: 
 
Ms. Stewart, Assistant Deputy Clerk 
 
Approved by: 
 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 15, 2024 

Agenda Item:   7-A 











 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-022 
  Owner(s):  KM O’Donnel Port Orange, LLC 
    c/o Kevin & Mary O’Donnell  
  Property Address: 4787 South Atlantic Avenue 
 Alleged Violation(s): no address posted 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-A 



9-A









 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-752 
  Owner(s):  KM O’Donnel Port Orange, LLC 
    c/o Kevin & Mary O’Donnell  
  Property Address: 4787 South Atlantic Avenue 
 Alleged Violation(s): removal of protected vegetation 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-B 



9-B















 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-706 
  Owner(s): Mary Callahan Noss 
  Property Address: 111 Beach Street 
 Alleged Violation(s): Tree removal without valid permit 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-C 



MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET- PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

THE TOWN OF PONCE INLET STAFF SHALL BE PROFESSIONAL, CARING, AND FAIR IN DEUVERING COMMUNITY EXCELLENCE WHILE 

ENSURING PONCE INLET CITIZENS OBTAIN THE GREATEST VALUE FOR THEIR TAX DOLLAR. 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Code Enforcement Board 

Drew Smith, Town Attorney 

David Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

November 8, 2024 

DATE OF MEETING: November 25, 2024 

Case Number: 2024-689 

Address: 111 Beach Street 

Alleged Violation: 

Removal of a tree without permit. 

Land Use and Development Code 

Section 4.10.4-TreeNegetation Protection and Removal (A-1), (3) 
Section 4.10.5 -Procedures (B-1), (B-2) 
Section 4.10.6 -Violations and Appeals 

Florida Statutes 

Chapter 163.045 -Tree Pruning, Trimming, or removal on residential property 

Brief History: 

On September 13, 2024, staff observed tree removal taking place without permits. Staff advised 
the contractor and owner of the requirements of Florida Statutes. Contractor advised that they 
would be in later that day to secure the required permit. 

Contractor provided a letter indicating that the tree needed to be removed, however, the letter did 
not provide the assessment procedures as outlined in Best Management Practices - Tree Risk 
Assessment, Second edition (2017) and didn't indicate the other requirements as written within the 
Florida Statutes. Thus, a formal notice of violation was issued, granting the owners until October 
4, 2024, to comply. 

As of the date of this report, no further contact has been made with the owners or contractor, nor 
any further information has been provided to staff to issue the permit. 

Page 1 of2 

9-C

















 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-728 
  Owner(s): Julie Glass 
  Property Address: 96 Oceanview Avenue 
 Alleged Violation(s): Line of sight requirements/corner lot 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-D 



MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET- PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

THE TOWN OF PONCE INLET STAFF SHALL BE PROFESSIONAL, CARING, AND FAIR IN DEUVERING COMMUNITY EXCELLENCE WHILE 

ENSURING PONCE INLET CITIZENS OBTAIN THE GREATEST VALUE FOR THEIR TAX DOLLAR. 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Code Enforcement Board 

Drew Smith, Town Attorney 

David Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

November 8, 2024 

DATE OF MEETING: November 25, 2024 

Case Number: 2024-728 

Address: 96 Oceanview Avenue 

Alleged Violation: 
Corner Lot Visibility / Line of Sight issues. 

Land Use and Development Code 
Section 4.6.14 - Obstruction to visibility on corner lots 

Code of Ordinances 
Section 70-6 - Maintenance of right-of-way by owners of abutting improved property. 

Brief History: 
In September 2024, staff observed a line-of-sight issue at this property. When approaching the stop 
sign, drivers had to edge onto South Peninsula Drive to check for oncoming southbound traffic 
before proceeding. 

On September 20, 2024, the owner was contacted and indicated she would trim the vegetation in 
accordance with the Town's code. However, after no action was observed, a formal notice of 
violation and hearing was issued a few days later. 

On September 27, 2024, staff had followed up phone conversation with Ms. Glass, during which 
she mentioned receiving a notice from the post office regarding a letter from the Town. I explained 
that the letter was from our department, formally notifying her to clear the vegetation causing line
of-sight issues for traffic. 

Page 1 of2 

9-D











 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-758 
  Owner(s): Ashley Beck 
  Property Address: 76 Glenview Avenue 
 Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-E 



9-E







 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-833 
  Owner(s): Donna Loggie 
    c/o Loggie Family Qualified Residence Trust 
  Property Address: 4699 South Atlantic Avenue 
 Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: November 25, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-F 



9-F






	11-25-2024 CEB agenda
	CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
	HEARING AGENDA

	7-A   Cover
	7-A  07-22-2024 CEB draft minutes
	9-A  Cover
	9-A
	9-B  Cover
	9-B
	9-C  Cover
	9-C
	9-D  Cover
	9-D
	9-E  Cover
	9-E
	9-F  Cover
	9-F

